Grand Junction, Colorado, January 26, 1915.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Rankin, Carson, Holmburg.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of January 19 and adjourned session of January 20 were read and approved.

The following reports having been examined and approved by the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies and the Auditor, it was moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck that the same be accepted and ordered placed on file:

Annual Report of the City Clerk and Auditor,

Quarterly Report of the City Treasurer,

Annual Report of the Commissioner of Water and Sewers, and Annual Report of the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies.

The motion carried, and it was so ordered.

The Ross Hardware & Supply Co. having applied for renewal of plumbing license, it was moved by Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the license be granted when the proper bond is filed with the Clerk.

The motion carried, and it was so ordered.

The official bond of E. R. Romberg, city engineer, having been examined and approved by the City Attorney, it was moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the same be accepted and placed on file.

The motion carried.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Relating to Street Traffic," was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the proof of publication was accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage.

The motion carried, and the proposed ordinance was then read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the proposed ordinance be laid on the table until next regular meeting of the Council.

The motion carried, and it was so ordered.

A proposed ordinance entitled "An Ordinance Concerning Interest on Warrants," was introduced and read.

Moved by Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the proposed ordinance as read be passed for publication.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the proposed ordinance passed for publication.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be authorized and instructed to order 700 feet of Goodrich "Grey King" 2 1-2 fire hose.

The motion being put, each Commissioner as his name was called voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the Council authorize the expenditure of \$100.00 for the purchase of shade trees for city planting.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried.

Moved by Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be authorized and instructed to place an order for 30 tons of 6-inch cast iron pipe for delivery March 1st.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the Commissioner of Highways be authorized and instructed to have the necessary repairs made on the City Hall building.

The motion being put, each Commissioner as his name was called voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Carson, the Council adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg
City Clerk.